From: John [DPYGB]
To:

%raham [DPYGB]-Stefano [DPYUS.Ianice [DPYGB]
Sent: 1/2006 9:38:26 AM

Subject: FW: Query from Jens .. Meeting Rotterdam on September 19

FYl.

We need to nip this one in the bud. The last thing we need is insidious gossip leaking out about deflection, unexplained pain and
raised ion levels with ASRI!!!!!

It would be nice to be able to release volume data on complications (in opposition to the Australian data) and decent data on ion
levels.

John

-—--Original Message-—--

From: Dr. Jen ailto: @R online.de]

Sent: 31 July 2006 09:55

To: Magnu DPYGBI; Bridget {ii: Annemiek-

Cc: DePuy hn _
Subject: Query from Jen‘g.: Meeting Rotterdam on September 19

Dear Bridget and Magnus

Could you please help to providing as many informations that you have
for my presentation I am due to give in Rotterdam on 19th September

I'would also like to possibly conference talk you you both, on how you want
me to discuss and approach the issues and concerns of the dutch doctors

Thanks a lot
Yours Jens

Begin forwarded message:

From: PAnnemiek IMEDN L@ rednl.ini.com>

Date: 2/. Juli 2006 10:54; ESZ

To: W M>
Subject: Meeting Rotterdam on September 19

Dear dr. Sl

I am very happy to hear that you are willing to visit The Netherlands on September 19 this year!

As you might be informed already by Terri, we have started a study in Holland with the ASR-hip. With this study we will compare
the manual to the computer navigated procedure.

At the moment one of the steering committee members (d’gees difficulties with the ASR. There are two issues:
1. Movement of the cup in the acetabulum (deflection? or....); T Delieve you have seen the x-rays and we briefly discussed this
during the 20 YR anniversary of Corail in Lyon.

2. Increased Co Cr concentrations in the blood of ASR patients (one year post-op) and patients complaining about pain without
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obvious reason.

The issues above are reason enough for d o cease ASR-operations, until he receives a satisfying answer. We are
currently investigating this with involvement of Magnus

At the same time the steering committee from the study wants an explaination from DePuy and would like to see a scientific
presentation of our world-wide results. DraiiR®HI prepare a presentation with his experiences as well.

This is why we invited you, as you have so much experience with ASR and are inwlved since the designing concept op this
resurfacing hip. Therefor, | would like to ask you if you could prepare a presentation, focussing on the following:

- Learning curve of ASR-procedure

- Overall results with ASR since introduction, (if possible compared to BHR)
- Complications (which, when and how often?)

- Role of CoCr ion levels in the blood

- ASR in future (running scientific programs, expectations).

Iso would like to compare his and yours presentation, to prevent any overlapping. Could you please advise if you would
like to do this directly, or that you want me to interfere?

I hope this is clear to you. If there is anything you would like to discuss further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Looking forward to hearing from you,

Sincerely,

Annemiekp

JOHNSON & JOHNSON MEDICAL BV
Productmanager Hips DePuy

Computerweg 14 - 3821 AB Amersfoort - The Netherlands
PO Box 188 - 3800 AD Amersfoort - The Netherlands
Tel: - Fax:

E-mainggn nj.com

Internet._www.jnimedical.nl <http:/www.injmedical.nl>
Mobile:
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